
REGIONAL BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the Prebid Conference 

IRRIGATION PROJECT (COB) 
 
 
Date: August 14, 2020; 9:30 a.m. 
Location: Conference Room, SRA, Bacolod 

 
In attendance: 
 
From the Regional Bids and Awards Committee   From the RBAC Secretariat 
Atty. Ignacio Santillana, Chairperson    Maria Lucia Sanchez 

Janet Dilag, Regular Member    Ceres June Pedrosa 

Michael Glenn Monte, Regular Member 

Rimmon Armones, Regular Member – via Zoom 

Helen Lobaton, Provisional Member/End-user – via Zoom 

Roberto Velasco, TWG 

 

Prospective Bidders 

Agricom Visayas, Inc. – Nestor Medez/Jave Agus 

All Certified Equipment Trading Corporation – Gizelle  Cantavieja/Aljoy Alvarez via Zoom 

 

 

I. Call to order: at 9:45 a.m. by Atty. Ignacio S. Santillana, RBAC Chairperson and stating the Prebid Conference 

for the supply and delivery of Irrigation equipment in reference to Invitation to Bid No. 2020-12. 

 

A. Introduction of RBAC officers and members 

B. Acknowledgment of the presence of prospective bidders 

C. Presentation and reading of the Invitation to Bid  

D. Presentation and enumeration of the Checklist of Eligibility/Technical and Financial Documentary 

Requirements with emphasis on the Notarial Practice Law requirement for notarization of documents. 

 

II. Queries 

 

A. Queries presented by prospective bidders in reference to the Technical Specifications 
presented. 

 

1. For Lot A. 1 set Irrigation pump and engine set with complete accessories for Sprinkler 

irrigation system 

- Under Items A.11 to A.14, A17 to A20 and A24, are polyethylene pipes instead of aluminum 

acceptable? And not flanged type?  

- AMTEC Tests are required only for small type engines. 

 

2. For Lot B. 54 sets Rain Gun Irrigation System with complete accessories 

- Under Item B.3, are the nozzle orifice sizes in mm?  

- What is the type of material for the riser, reducer, and elbow under Items B.8 to B.11?  

- What are the dimensions of the Tripod Stand under Item B.6? 

- Product demonstration is required prior the conduct of bid opening. 
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3. Can the delivery period be adjusted to 60 calendar days? 

 

B. The RBAC requested the prospective bidders to put their queries in writing and submit them during 

office hours not later than August 17, 2020. 

 

Conference adjournment at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
 
MARIA LUCIA C. SANCHEZ 
RBAC Secretariat Head 
 
 
Noted: 

 

 

 

ATTY. IGNACIO S. SANTILLANA 

RBAC Chairperson 

  


